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;_J - -l ; ‘l Pte Lid Company Registration No 1
&1 1B AVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI ISDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGA WRE J0E933 TEL (S A2SE3Z6E FAX @06
Your Ref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our Ref: CS/MSG19015902/UvE3 Date: 10/9/2019

The Motor Claims Department

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. GBF 7629K

We thank you for your instruction on 9/5/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
9/9/2019 at the premises of M/s STYTECH AUTO PTELTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 14,554.50
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 9 785.63
"Check" Ttems Amount ] 489,75
Market Value : 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value —SS
Mew Value 1 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear n/s portion and rear windscreen

shattered

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



_ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 11:18 AM

To: '‘Crystal Lee’; SUR

Cc: ‘Ong Zi Hui'

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned-GBF T7629K
Attachments: GBF 7629K PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Crystal,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBF 7629K
Date of survey:9/9/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 8 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 1:45FM

To: 'Crystal Lee' <crystal_lee @sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com:

Cc: 'Ong Zi Hui' <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Ce: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com=

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Importance: High

Accident on 06/09/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle GBF7629K
& FBDA434L.




Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.

we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Elding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬂ ©, @ @

. Bl
AMenverof [JIETNR) (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Eileen Ang

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Low Yi Qian <yigian low@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>; Crystal Lee <crystal lee @sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 06/09/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, invalving vehicle
GBF7629K & FBD434L.

Importance: High

From: Motor Survey

sent: Monday, 9 September, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>; Eileen Ang <eileen ang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui ong@sg.msig-asia.com=

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 06/09/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle
GBF7629K & FBD434L.

Importance: High

@ HP, | have manually assign this.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG




MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong BuiLding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6210
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ @ c]

AMember of LETa1Y] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Rena Tay

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 06/09/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle
GBF7629K & FBDA34L.

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd [maiIm:stﬂechent@singnet.;am.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 7 September, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com=

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 06/09/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle
GBF7629K & FBD434L.

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Claims Officer

We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle
GBF7629K whom involved an accident with your insured vehicle FBD434L.

Note: Vehicle in workshop

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub S(417921)
(enter via Kaki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle Workshops

Mr. Winston Teo
Hp. No. 9685 8843

Location

Contact Person

Kindly reply to this email or contact me at 96858843 to confirm.

Thank You

Best Regards

Winston Teo
Hp 96858843

Stytech Auto Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921
TEL : 64448125

Fax : 64453310



Catherine Chong (LKK £.010) e ——— e ———————————————————

From: Crystal Lee <crystal lee@sg msig-asia.com>
Sent: Aonday, 9 September, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAULD); assignments

Cc: Jng Zi Hu

Subject: Survey Reques lanual Assigned
Attachments: BF7629K _060HZ2019.paf

Importance: tigh

Accident on 06/09/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle GBF7629K
& FBD434L.

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email belov 1) 1
We'll assign via Merime Y. i m Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP |

Thank you & Best regards

Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services ((n-House Survey
D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal ‘oodna.n m
MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pt Ltd 16 Raftles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co Ma, 200412212G | i i-.ﬁ
A Hemisee of
From: Eileen Ang
Sent: Monday, 9 Septembir, 2019 11 38 AR
To: Low Yi Qian <yigian_low @5 insig-asia.co
Cc: Helene Phua <helene_phua 2sg. msig-asia conz; Crystal Le crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW; SURVEY INVITATIC N far accident o 16.06/19 Ao Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle
GBF7629K & FBED434L.
Importance: High

From: Motor Survey
Sent: Monday, 9 September, 20 18 11134 AWM

To: Helene Phua <helene [ nsig-asl . Fileen Anp <eiloen ang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sp. oip dsid.co

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATIC N for accident 16,08/19 Alons Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, invalving vehicle



GBF7629K R FBD434L.
Importance: High

@ HP, | have manually ass

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services ([n-House Survey)
D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 G643 1349 | crysta EEsE.msig=-asia. com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Vi L 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg, Mo, 2004122126 | | L w |
Nl MSEAD

From: Rena Tay

Sent: Monday, 9 Septembu 54 34 AM

To: Motor Survey <motors.: eyl Nsig-a ;

subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 06/08/19 Along Kallang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle
GBF7629K & FBD434L,

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd [mailto siviechent dsingne
Sent: Saturday, 7 September, 2019 12:55 PM
To: Claims <claims@sg.msi; ;
Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on Ub/09/19 Along Ku'llang Paya Lebar Expressway, involving vehicle
GBF7625K & FED434L,

!E){TERNAL Ehi.ﬁ.lL:_Be careful when vou click any Links or open any ati :.mcnt:sﬁ_-

Dear Claims Officer

We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle
GBF7629K whom involved an accident with your insured vehicle FBD434L.

Note: Vehicle in workshop

Location : ki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03
Bukit futohub S(417921)
vin Kalki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle Workshops
Contact Person : Mr. Winston Teo
Hp. No. OGES5 8843

Kindly reply to this ermcil or contact me at 96853843 to confirm.



- Thank You

Best Regards
Winston Lo
Hp 9685884

Stytech Auto Pte
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #
Kaki Bukit Autohub
TEL : 64448125

Fax : 64453310
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8102018 Used hiace Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapors - sgCarMart
SGEARMART-CUM Login ¢

Mew Cars - Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

Post an Advertisement | U Lake View
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W ¢ Credit Pte Ltd

$58 until it's SOLD! : ;wwq
A Speci:
Classic Credit » Easy ke
Prst an Ad Adverliser Login Ways of Selling > Al ar

Browse by Category. v] Sort by Date Posted
20 vehicles hiace b
Madel Price Depreciaticn Eng Cap Mileage W

Search Selection  hiace ANy Any 2017 Any Any
Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX 555,800 £7,170 fyr 22-Jun-2017 2,982 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

Rare Unit, Monthly Only $657! 1 Owner, Auto Transmission, Rear Air-con, Low Mileage, Vehicle Condition As Good As New. Call Now To
Arrange For A Viewing.

QiFel Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 09-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 teveta hiace, Toyela Hiace, toyola hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyola

Toyota Hiace 3.0A Super GL $67,800 $8,560 fyr 11-Aug-2017 2,982 cc 52,640 km

Dark Prime
Fuel Type: Diesel
ALMOST NEW UNIT! GEMUINE LOW MILEAGE. 3.0 Super GL Dark Prime Model, UP TO 100% Loan Available! Keyless Entry, Push
Start/Stop. Auto Sliding Doors, Factory Fitted Rear Alrcon. Chrome Accessories. Original Factory Paintwork. Driven By Crwrer Himself, W

Car (5) Pte Ltd

Posted: 00-5ep-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 toyota Mace, Toyota Hisce, toyota hisce, Tovota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $54,800 $7,010 fyr 03-Jul-2017 2,982 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest In Market, 1 Owner Only, Toyota Hiace Manual SDR,Qriginal Paintwork, Tip Top condition, Serviced Regularfy, Well
Maintained, Mo More Repairs Needed,Most Reliable Van For Business Usage. 100% Bank Loan & In House Loan Available,Call Our Friend

SG Mator Link Pre Ltd

Posted: 09-Sep-2019  Tags: 1017 Tayota Hiace 2017 toyota hiace, Toyola Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, mace, Used Toyola

Toyota Hiace 3.0M £58 800 £7,230 Jyr 26-0ct-2017 2,982 cc 72,000 km
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Crwrier Only, Lowest Depre In The Market! All Qriginal Condition. Condition Good Good! Accident Free, Fast Handover Time! Seller Los
Buyer Gain! Trade In Welcome Manthly From $800 Onwards.WhatsApp Or Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant Fer Viewing!

Car {5) Pte Ltd

Posted: 0B-Sep-2019  Tags, 2017 Toyoda Hiace, 2017 beyota hizce, Toyota Hiace, toyola hiace, Toyoia, Hiace, hiace, Uséd Toyota

Car Buywng Car Selling Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket On The Maove Lifastyla
ita Hiace 3.0A DX £54, 800 57,110 fyr 24-May-2017 2,982 cc £3,000 km

https:ﬂmm.sgcannarl.oomn’used_cars.flisting.php?MOD= hiace&PRC=04DEP=04RGD=201TAVEH=0&AVL=2 14
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICNFE Rahata Franing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
107G

GBF7629K
No

10 Sep 2019
TOYOTA

TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MANUAL

Silver

2016

1KD2684650
JTFHT02P700216049
$27,952.00

06 Mar 2017

06 Mar 2017

0

$1,398.00

Mo

$0.00

05 Mar 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$46,562.00

$34,845.00

$34,845.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2019

PV T LU, LV S L TV s e IHjUINe ReUEiE Dy FULHIGE T L ETEL N UL ST 1 ) LIS ||



MVAT101 1BEES 1 WAL - Kaki Bukit
EMNTRY DATE & TIME: OT02018 12:16
SUBMITTED BY: SIT) FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details af the accident to speed up the claims process.

2 This Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder andfor the Authorised Diriver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate palicy liability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance COmpanies

5. F._nx{alsa reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the CIA Records Management Cenfre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgamaent of this report to the Insurars, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the repaort being made available

aforesasd.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/09/2019 12:16
Date Of Accident 06/09/2019 18:25
Exact Location Of Accident KALLANG PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBF7E629K
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner AIRVERCLEAN FTE LTD
Co Reg No 198B03107G
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-67415800
Vehicle Particulars
Ménuiamurer TOYOTA
Madel TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MANUAL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? N

If No, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy WO

Policy Number : 5107199641

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver MUHAMAD NOH BIN MOHD TAHIR
NRIC No 591405184

Date Of Birth 10/11/1991

Ccoupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/05/2013

Driving Experience 6 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-B7878321
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No.T/20190806/2191;
Attachment(s) ;

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

BLK 238 COMPASSVALE WALK #02-554

540238
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
YES
YES
NO
2

MNAME:
GENDER:

© MAHADI BIN AHMAD
¢ MALE

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name aof Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

FBDA434L
SUZUKI { DRZ4005M M

MOTORCYCLE
HAIRIE

Page 2 of 16



Postcode
Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name HAIRI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FED434L
Were seat belts worn? NO

Was this injured conveyed to hospilal by VES
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

completed by the Policyholder 300/ of TR AUTITRES TIVET-

3, tnformation provided meet Be as . Arvy wiltul misrepresentation or withholding of matenal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hablfity.

4 Ihq.-imnmmpuruoitthwmhfmmrwﬂhﬁhm:mﬁnﬁﬂmutﬂh&ﬂvmﬁupnﬁmqmm
companies.

& mwmmmwwnwu{mmmm:mﬂmnmmmmwmm
.tmdllimdwtmwmmlmmtmﬁdﬂhwmﬁﬂhamhmﬂt-nﬂhhbupm appiication by
interestod parties.

7. By the lodgment of this teport to the insurers, mhﬂﬁrmuﬂmihlrﬂﬂqdﬂﬂiuﬂnmuﬂumdmmphd
the report baing made avallable aforesaid

£ Consent under the Personal (ata Protection Act [POPA)

{ understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fa) My msurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, usé,
mmpmmmud-wmm set out In this [form] and any other personal infarmatian
provided by me o posseised by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal infarmation 1o all umimmmmwhﬁmmwﬂnhmm
vehicle(s] involved in this sccident shall nMM_ﬁnhMﬁWWmm
:ﬂfmmmﬁnm of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {suich as the police), for the purpase(s)
{i) processing. mmmmmwmmmmMn&m#muﬂuw neceisany

invnstigations relating to the daims;

[ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
i) carrying out and/or desfing with my instructions or respanding to any enquires by me;

{iv] adminkstering my claims {including the malfing of correspondence, statements, Involoes, Feports Dr notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the same as weil a5 an the
external eover of envelopes/mail packages); snd/for

{v} complylng with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clsims. (collectively the
“Purpases”)

(6) all insurec(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved i this accident and tha Insurars’ lawysts/law firms, may/are permitted

1o coliact, use, MMwmmwmmﬂﬂmﬂhjﬁum and

el mﬂm!wmﬂm be disclosed by any of the tnsisters andfor GIA to their thind party secvice providers or
agentsfincluding thelr lwyerslaw Tims), which may be gted outside of Singapore, for ong of more of the above Purpases.

{d)  my Personal Infermatian will alo be eollested and ed hﬂwk:l:mmstmhtmdmud detection,

P olice 1D

e T e

investigation and management in present and all future claims.
{2) the information sa coliected under {d) above may be shared / disciosed:

i mmhuwmmﬂfummhmmpmm_mmmhm‘m_wﬁwrg,,“'

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

et _ : 'IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

Polcyholder's SIgRatte Oriver's Sigaature 2rting & kol Sul

DateTene {1f érhver & nat the polkcyholder) Namei  Singapore 415933
ERARES aor g Don e NATETNGT416697 Fax: 67492305

ERSA x| AR Email: vackb@singnet.com.sg

R T R S R S
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Accident Sketch Plan
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'm CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

e
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DECLARATION

\/We declare the foregoing pafticulers are true n every respect 67 SEP 2019
e R F L, AT

om i % ol ES ;% mcmﬂm'l‘{\fm
M T . - 23 Koki Bukit Ave 4
eyt N y r'y Sigostese Reporting Cenigj st 415933

[1f diiver Is hiot the pakcyhalder] Mamer o, thﬂﬂﬁm 67492305
. Sl “%:WWH
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Accident Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

1al3

Police Station Of Origin.
Sangkang N.F.C Repon No. T/20180906/21R1

2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE

545025
Tel No: 1800-343 8999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Dﬂmﬂl ﬂppun Made: Vide Report No.:
G/20190908/0153

Hu.'nl__ﬂ'l Address:
MUHAMAD NOH BIN MOHD TAHIR | APT BLK 238 COMPASSVALE WALK #02-554 SINGAPORE

s o 540238
1D Type | ID No.: Contacl No: ;
NRIC NO / 591405184 Home/Office. Mobile: 87878321

Nationality: Email.

m CITIZEN il

Sex Age: ]mmm “Type of Informant:

Male 27 10111991 Driver

‘Race. Language: institution  School Name:

Mt ; ,

Ajong Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2 .
PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY '
EXPRESSWAY

TMHEG i

Page 6 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

! .:-
Tfﬂlm

2413
Repoet No. T720190906:2191

Brief Details.

O 1he 0B/00/2018 at about 1825hes, | was driving my company VAZ along Kallang-Paya Lebar
Expres towards Tampines Expressway and before the exit of Punggol Central near {o lamp post
number 111, The MWM_MIMHMQ at a very slow speed.

MLﬂ:m.mlimﬂamﬂmedMMwmﬂﬂmﬂumI
qM'MaMMWWMmmmemsmm-ﬂw
and the motorcyclist lying near the ra 'HﬂwumMmthmm

| and my passenger quickly rendered assistance o the motorcyclist. The motorcyclist wias subsequently
mwwmmwmnmmmmmmhmw

| then checked an my van discovered my rear lefl side of van badly dented, left tail light broken and rear
window also broken. | had not managed to exchange name and contact with the motorist but | had heard
his name as Hairl | then left the scene after that.

Page 7 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

siorose R

POLICE FORCE /201 90006/2191
Police Station Of Ongin: Brkd
Sengkang N.P.C Report No Ti2016000872151
2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE
545025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No- 1800-243 B8990

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: mm-mﬂﬂmm‘nhmnmmmmmﬂmduﬂm
the cerificate wilh you now, ;ﬂmm:mum?dﬂaﬁimunﬂ ber as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report. Signatura Of Informant:
Fi
Sat 3 MUHAMMAD NAJEES BIN W‘ /@
“Signature Of Interpreter. - Date/Time:
Not applicable 06/00/2018 23:27
Officer In Charge Of Case: T [Ciassification Of Case: =
TPIGIT!
Sr Staff Sgt MOHAMMED FEROZ BIN HusleH
Contact No.: 65476206 I =

——r

Authentication Stamp
NP1Ea

L Sn——
:
e b
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/{ﬂ Make & Model:

i Mw/ ?/ o)t
\\

Aol e 4~

Vehicle: GBF7629K Toyota Hiace
do{k(/] Chassis No: 3 ’

5/N Parts/Labour QTyY | Unit Price Price Recommend
1 |Left Rear Body Panel Cﬂ/{'_‘.w [ i .4[] /f‘" V(LA
2 |Left Rear Body Inner Trim Board L $ 200.00 SN p{
3 |Left Rear Body Inner Trim Board Chips n 5 40.00 SN b §
4 |Left Rear Body Roller Guide Garnish A 1 ¢ 18500 A
5 |Left Tail Lamp /W $ }3?250 e 34€- 10
6 |Left Tail Lamp Panel (TOP) *},wh w 5 316.00 =
7 |Left Tail Lamp Panel [Emttom}_ 4& .!5,99 5 312.00 /
g |Left Tail Lamp Panel (INNER) @,Jl 5 298.00 '7/
9 |Rear Bumper TorA S 687.40 | ~
10 |Rear Bumper Retainer N'({';:ﬂ-l' 2Pcs |5 8800|S 17600| (P L
11 |Rear Bumper Clip MA $ 30.00 SN T <.l
12 |Rear Left Air Ventilation Duct D) ‘.J S 85.80 ‘/
13 |Reverse Sensor 54 M/r( 5 200.00 SN v R ”h]
14 |Rear End Panel A ;h.@ $ /],Jgﬂﬂ o 21 00
15 |Rear End Panel Stricker Al S 95.00 X
16 |Rear Tailgate ,g ’ .[J 2 $ 1,718.40 i o,
17 ["1250KG" Sticker NF ¢ 48.00 SN X
18 ["70KM/H" Sticker A $10.00SN | (. N
19 ("8 Pax" Sticker NF s10005N | X
20 |"TovoTa" & "HiacE" sticker ™A : el
21 |Toyota Emblem e 5 58.00 |
22 |Tailgate Glass Inner Seal UA ¢6000SN | S SV
23 |Glass Sealant MA seooosy | YO § A

2383 5o




" x
24 |Panel Joint Sealant A $ 60.00 SN
! =

& F .

25 |Rear Tailgate Glass fﬂu"i'-?g Ol A éf)d%./{* S /a,/nga_ﬂn /

S -
26 |Rear Tailgate Glass Sticker a | saooosn | X/
27 Rear Tailgate Handle Moulding 4§  289.00 D(
28 Rear Tailgate Inner Trim Board o v A $20000SN /SD ¢.~

b,
. . e £
29 Rear Tailgate Inner Trim Board Chips U $ 30.00 5N
30 Rear TailGate Lock AN $298.00 X
31 Rear Tailgate Inner Stopper (Left) fw) 5 68.00 /
32 Rear Tailgate Inner Side Pr;rectr::-r Tnf $ 36,00,
33 Rear Tailgate Inner Water Stopper A 1 $ 29.00 ‘}(_
34 Rear Taillamp Inner Garnish Cover AL g 42.00 ﬁ(
T P

35 Left Rear Corner Panel Garnish i'{)n“l#ij S 128.00 .-
36 Left Rear Corner Panel Retainer s 46.00 X
37 Left Rear Corner Panel ﬂf" S 5 243.009(
38 Whether Stripe 1wy 5 189.00
39 Inner Floor Wooden Board A S 160.00 X
40 Wiper Blade ~

A $ 4500 SN

L o dhes| Fead: WM;JJ(Z‘T 'ﬁ|5 m!w-i/r{ ../

3lol

P @03

p- foor 1€
(i fO

L - L‘#{-@J- aJd



Labour

Company Sticker & Other Sticker

5 350.00
Transfer Door Fitting 5 120.00 5‘ o
Transfer Glass ¢ 12000| /00
Anti Rust Proofing $ 100.00 =
Check Wiring $ go00| SO
Panel Beaing S5 1,200.00 / / SV
Paint Work $  1,200.00 // 000
3o

|, SS4-So

220 5.~




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreq No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/MSG1901 5a02/UNFINZ
Date: 03/10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. . MSDAMTI19-
Insurer: Lid. Poficy Net 998060
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle Mo : GBF7623K Mo : FBOASAL
Date of Loss:  06/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP S e
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBFT629K
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE, 3.0 D TURBO 5 DR (M) Engine No: 1KD2684650
Reg. Date: 06/02/2017 (Man. Year: 2016} Chassis No: JTFHT02PT00216049
Colour: Silver Odometer: 65829 km
Engine Capacity: 2982 co
Mq m?t Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (53%): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 11,734.50 6,812.25 4,922.25 41.95
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,820.00 2,440.00 380.00 13.48
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8) 14,554.50 9,252.25 5,302.25 36.43
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3) 7.400.00
(S5) 14,554.50 7,400.00 7.154.50 48.16
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,018.82 518.00 500.82 49.16
Nett Amount (S5) 15,573.32 7,918.00 7.655.32 49.16
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/09/2019
Date Inspected: 00/09/2019 Inspected At: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd (kaki Bukit) (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair:

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-03 Kaki Bukit
Autohub
Singapore 417921

10.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: VERON CHEN

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019




Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

ce of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried oul fo the bes! of our

WNOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and pla
knowledge and abilify but any other liahillly under any other circumslances iz herehy expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS —
Reference

|part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Oct 2019)

|Parts: 213 TOYOTA HIACE 3.0 D TURBO 5 DR (M) {Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
{Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBFT6259K)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

\Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty I;zrt Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *LEFT REAR BODY PANEL Badly 1,84540F *1,645.10FL
Dented/Buckled
2 1 *LEFT REAR BODY ROLLER GUIDE GARNISH Mot Necessary 185.00F *-FL
3 1 *LEFT TAIL LAMP Broken 4B7.50F  *38B.S0FL
4 1 *LEFT TAIL LAMP PANEL (TOP) Badly Dented 316.00F “316.00FL
5 1 *LEFT TAIL LAMP PANEL (BOTTOM) Badly Dented 312.00F *312.00FL
6 1 *LEFT TAIL LAMP PANEL (INNER) Bent 208.00F *298.00FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER Torn 687.40F *BB7T.40FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Nfs Cracked 176.00F *B8.00 FL
g 1 *REAR LEFT AIR VENTILATION DUCT Distorted 85.80F *85.80FL
0 1 *REAR END PANEL Badly Dented 1,275.00F *TBB.1OFL
11 1 *REAR END PANEL STRICKER Mot Mecessary 95.00F *FL
12 1 *REAR TAILGATE Badly Dented 1,718.40F *1,71840FL
13 1 *TOYOTA & HIACE STICKER Mecessary 86.00F *B6.00FL
14 1 *TOYOTA EMBLEM Necessary 58.00F *58.00FL
15 1 *REAR TAILGATE GLASS Shaltered 1,088.00F *1,015.70FL
16 1 *LEFT REAR BODY INNER TRIM BOARD Serviceable 200.00F3 “-FS
17 1 *LEFT REAR BODY INNER TRIM BOARD Mot Necessary 40,00F5 *-FS
CHIPS

18 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 30.00FS *30.00F5
9 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 200.00FS *200.00F3
20 1 *1250KG STICKER Mot fitted 48.00FS “-F8
21 1 *TOKM/H STICKER MNecessary 10.00F5 *10.00FS
2 1 *BPAX STICKER Mot fitted 10.00 FS *-F5
23 1 *TAILGATE GLASS INNER SEAL MNecessary 60.00FS *30.00F5
24 1 *PANEL JOINT SEALANT Mot Necessary 60.00FS Y
25 1 *RAER TAILGATE GLASS STICKER Mol Necessary 40.00FS *-Fs
26 1 *RAER TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Torn 200.00FS *150.00F3
21 1 *‘RAER TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CHIPS Necessary 30.00FS  *30.00F3
28 1 *WIPER BLADE Mot Necessary 45.00FS *-FS8
29 1 *COMPANY STICKER & OTHER STICKER Mecessary 350.00FS *320.00FS
an 1 *REAR TAILGATE HANDLE MOULDING Not Necessary 289.00F *-FL
<5 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK Mot Necessary 298.00F *-FL
3z 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER STOPPER (LEFT) Twisted 68.00F *68.00 FL
33 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER SIDE PROTECTOR  Twisted 36.00F *36.00 FL
34 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER WATER STOPPER  Not Necessary 29.00F “-FL
s i *REAR TAILLAMP INNER GARNISH COVER  Not Necessary 42 00F “-FL
| 1 *LEFT REAR CORNER PANEL GARNISH Broken/Missing 128.00F *128.00FL
37 1 *LEFT REAR CORNER PANEL RETAINER Mo such part 46.00F “-FL
3/ 1 *LEFT REAR CORNER PANEL Mo such part 248.00F *FL
3@ 1 *WEATHER STRIPE Twisted 189.00F  *189.00FL
40 1 *INNER FLOOR WOODEN BOARD Mot Necessary 160.00F *-FL
41 1 *WHEEL FENDER MUDFLAP N/5 Deformed/\Warped 95 00F *95.00FL

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019
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No. Qty ﬁf‘ Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

42 1 *GLASS SEALANT Mecessary 60.00FS *40.00F5
F=Franchise part. S=Spchetl. L=ListHemDisc. — - —_—
Sub Total (S$) 11,734.50 8,813.00
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/25.00% (S%) 000 2,000.75

Total Parts (S$) 11,734.50 6,812.25

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/201 9



